
 
AGENDA 

Meeting of the Board of Education 
To be held at The Administration Center 

2123 S. Arlington Heights Road, Arlington Heights, IL 60005 
Monday, August 6, 2018 at 6:00 p.m. 

1.0 CALL TO ORDER – 6:00 P.M. – Janice Krinsky, President 
2.0 ROLL CALL – Dr. Tim Burns, Secretary 

3.0 PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
4.0 CLOSED SESSION I for discussion of  “The appointment, employment, 

compensation, discipline, performance, or dismissal of specific employees of the 
District…” 5 ILCS 120/2(c)(1) 

5.0 RECONVENE 
6.0 STUDENT CELEBRATION 
7.0 DISCUSSION 

7.01 Approval of the Intergovernmental Agreement between CCSD59 and the 
YMCA of Metropolitan Chicago For After School Care   Agreement 

7.02 Student Transportation Policy 4.110     Transportation Section of the Family 
Reference Guide 

7.03   Approval of the Educator Prep Memo of Understanding Between District 
214 and Community Consolidated School District 59 

7.04 Midas Education, LLC Agreement 
8.0 COMMENTS AND SUGGESTIONS FROM THE PUBLIC  

9.0 ACTION ITEMS 
9.01 2018/19 Budget 

a. Tentative to Final 2018/19 Board Memorandum 
b. 2018/19 Tentative Budget to Final Budget Presentation 
c. 2018/19 Budget 
d. 2018/19 State Budget Form 50-36 
e. Recommendation for Changes to the 2018/19 Tentative Budget  

9.02 Approval of Changes to Board Policy 7:50 School  

10.0 PUBLIC HEARING 2018/19 BUDGET 

11.0 SPECIAL INTEREST TOPICS 

12.0 NEW/CONTINUING BUSINESS AND ANNOUNCEMENTS 
12.01 2018-19 Board Calendar Agenda 

13.0 REPORTS OF THE BOARD OF EDUCATION 

14.0 REPORTS OF THE SUPERINTENDENT’S TEAM  
15.0 CLOSED SESSION II  for discussion of  “The appointment, employment, 

compensation, discipline, performance, or dismissal of specific employees 
of the District…” and “minutes of meetings lawfully closed, whether for 
purposes of approval by the body of the minutes or semi-annual review of 
the minutes as mandated by Section 2.06.”  5 ILCS 120/2(c)(1, 21) 



 

16.0 RECONVENE 
17.0 ADJOURNMENT 

 

Individuals who require special accommodations because of a  
disability should contact the Educational Services Department at 847.593.4335. 

The next regular meeting of the Board of Education will be held on  
August 13, 2018 at the District 59 Administration Center, 

 2123 S. Arlington Heights Rd.,  Arlington Heights, IL 60005 
www.CCSD59.org http://www.ccsd59.org 

School District 59-Preparing Students to be Successful for Life 

http://www.ccsd59.org/




Board Meeting – 08/06/2018 
Item No. 2.0 

  
 

COMMUNITY CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT 59 
Elk Grove Township Schools 

 
Roll Call:  
 Meeting of Monday, August 6, 2018 
 

 





  
 
 

 Board Meeting – 08/06/2018 
Item No. 4.0 

Page 1 
COMMUNITY CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT 59 

Elk Grove Township Schools 
 
RESOLUTION: CLOSED MEETING 
Background 
Provisions of the Illinois Open Meetings Act ( Ill Rev. Stat., Chapter 102, Section 41, et. seq.)                
stipulate that all or part of a meeting may be closed to the public upon a majority vote of a                    
quorum taken in any properly called open meeting. The minutes shall disclose the vote of each                
member on the question of entering closed session and shall state the specific statutory              
exception authorizing the closing of the meeting. A single vote may authorize a series of closed                
meetings on the same topic within a three-month period. Minutes shall be kept of all closed                
sessions and shall record the date, time, place of meeting, members present and absent, a               
summary of discussions of all matters proposed, discussed or decided, and a record of any               
votes taken.  No final action may be taken in closed session.  
Resolution 
 
Time __________________ 
 
Motion made by _____________________, seconded by ____________________ to adopt the 
following resolution: 
 
BE IT RESOLVED THAT on the 6th day of August 2018, the Community Consolidated School               
District 59 Board of Education recess in a closed meeting for discussion of “The appointment,               
employment, compensation, discipline, performance, or dismissal of specific employees of the           
District…” 5 ILCS 120/2(c)(1) 
 
 



  
 
 

 Board Meeting – 08/06/2018 
Item No. 4.0 

Page 2 

 





 
 

 Board Meeting –   08/06/2018 
Item-No.  5.0 

Page 1 
 

 
 

COMMUNITY CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT 59 
Elk Grove Township Schools 

 
RESOLUTION: RECONVENE MEETING 
 
Time: ____________________ 
 

 
Resolution 
Motion made by _____________________, seconded by _____________________ to adopt 
the following resolution: 

 
BE IT RESOLVED THAT on the 6th day of August 2018, the Community Consolidated 
School District 59 Board of Education meeting is reconvened.  

 





Board Meeting - 08/06/18 
Item No.  7.01 

DRAFT 
 

COMMUNITY CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT 59 
Elk Grove Township Schools 

 
RESOLUTION: APPROVAL OF INTER-GOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT 
BETWEEN CCSD59 AND THE YMCA OF METROPOLITAN CHICAGO FOR AFTER 
SCHOOL CARE 
 
Background 
School District 59 and its various park districts have had agreements in place to                           
provide Before and After School Recreation Programs for District 59 families for                       
elementary students. Junior high students are not eligible to participate in the park                         
district’s elementary Before and After School program. In an effort to provide services                         
for these junior high students, the District contacted the YMCA of Metropolitan                       
Chicago. The YMCA of Metropolitan Chicago will be able to provide after school care                           
for all District 59 students including junior high students and students with special                         
needs. If the inter-governmental agreement is approved, the YMCA program will be                       
hosted at Grove Junior High School and at the YMCA site. In the event that the YMCA                                 
program grows and an additional district site is needed, an additional                     
inter-governmental agreement will be brought to the Board. Following the District 59                       
Board of Education approval, the YMCA board will take action to approve.   
  
Recommendation 
Approval 

Resolution 
Motion made by _______________________, seconded by ______________________ 
to adopt the following resolution: 

 
WHEREAS Community Consolidated School District 59 is seeking to offer after 
school opportunities for all District 59 students, including junior high students 
and students with special needs; 
 
WHEREAS District 59 considers these programs to be a valuable benefit for all 
District 59 families; 
 
BE IT RESOLVED THAT on the 13th day of August, 2018, the Community 
Consolidated School District 59 Board of Education agrees to an 
inter-governmental agreement with the YMCA of Metropolitan Chicago effective 
immediately to expire June 30, 2019.  
 
 
 
 
 

 



Board Meeting - 08/06/18 
Item No. 7.01 

Page 2  
 

 
 

 



BOE Policy 4.110 
The District shall provide free transportation for any student in the District who resides: 
(1) at a distance of one and one-half miles or more from his or her assigned school, 
unless the School Board has certified to the Illinois State Board of Education that 
adequate public transportation is available,  or (2) within one and one-half miles from his 
or her assigned school where walking to or from school or to or from a pick-up point or 
bus stop would constitute a serious hazard due to vehicular traffic or rail crossing, and 
adequate public transportation is not available.  A student’s parent(s)/guardian(s) may 
file a petition with the Board requesting transportation due to the existence of a serious 
safety hazard.  Free transportation service and vehicle adaptation is provided for a 
special education student if included in the student’s individualized educational 
program.  Non-public school students shall be transported in accordance with State law. 
Homeless students shall be transported in accordance with Section 45/1-15 of the 
Education for Homeless Children Act. Foster care students shall be transported in 
accordance with Section 6312(c)(5)(B) of the Elementary and Secondary Education Act.  
 
If a student is at a location within the District, other than his or her residence, for child 
care purposes at the time for transportation to and/or from school, that location may be 
considered for purposes of determining the 1½ miles from the school attended. Unless 
the Superintendent or designee establishes new routes, pick-up and drop-off locations 
for students in day care must be along the District’s regular routes. The District will not 
discriminate among types of locations where day care is provided, which may include 
the premises of licensed providers, relatives’ homes, or neighbors’ homes.  
 
Bus schedules and routes shall be determined by the Superintendent or designee and 
shall be altered only with the Superintendent or designee’s approval and direction.  In 
setting the routes, the pick-up and discharge points should be as safe for students as 
possible. 
 



FREE AND PAID BUSING 
A transportation service for District 59 students is contracted with First Student and 
Grand Prairie Transit. 

Free Riders – School District 59 provides free bus transportation for students (grades 
1-8) residing at a distance of 1.5 or more miles from the school to which they are 
assigned for attendance. The Board of Education has established certain areas less 
than 1.5 miles from school which are classified as eligible for free transportation. 
Transportation can provide details of such areas to interested parents. Kindergarten and 
Special Education and At-Risk Pre-K students residing more than one mile from school 
will be transported at no charge. 

Pay Riders – Students not eligible for free bus service, excluding tuition-based 
preschool students, may choose to pay for bus service on an annual basis from an 
existing stop provided space on the bus is available. No new stops will be added for any 
new pay rider. Families choosing to pay for bus service may pay the annual fee in two 
equal payments due prior to the first day of attendance and January. The 2018-19 bus 
fee is $360 and is set annually by the Board of Education. The annual bus fee cannot 
be pro-rated, waived or refunded. 

Activity Buses – Activity buses may be available to junior high and some elementary 
school students in support of before and/or after school activities. A schedule is 
established annually and is subject to change based on participation. Busing students 
who are involved in after-school clubs, sports and other activities may ride the 
after-school activity bus. Junior high students may have access to before-school activity 
buses on a limited basis. Bus stops do not follow the traditional bus routes and are 
subject to change. 

Special Education – Transportation and Special Education Services work jointly to 
coordinate special education transportation consistent with each student’s IEP. Parents 
of students receiving special education programming picked up at their homes are 
requested to call Grand Prairie Transit if a student does not need bus service on a given 
day. Students with special needs must be met by an adult unless the student’s IEP 
states otherwise 

Routes and Stops – Scheduled bus routes and stops are assigned to accommodate 
the most centrally located population. Heavy traffic or inclement weather can prevent 
drivers from maintaining the scheduled stop times. Students are encouraged to wait 
until the bus arrives and parents are encouraged to have a contingency plan in place 
should the student miss the bus. Drivers do not stop if students are not in sight or 
waiting at the bus stop. If buses are more than 10 minutes past their scheduled stop 



time, information can be obtained by contacting Grand Prairie Transit or First Student, 
depending on your child’s transportation provider. 

Route Assignments – 

Every effort is made to promptly address changes to assigned bus routes. Changes to 
bus route and stops require a minimum of 3-5 days advance notice before taking 
effect.  For safety reasons, no changes will be implemented during the first two 
weeks of school, unless notified by the Transportation Department. Requests for 
changes must be submitted in writing (Form T-42) to the school. The Transportation 
coordinator will evaluate the requests and inform the school of it’s resolution. Routes will 
be periodically evaluated for ridership and efficiency, which may result in route and/or 
time changes. 

 



 
 

DRAFT Board Meeting – 08/06/2018 
     Item No.  7.03 

Page 1 

 
 

COMMUNITY CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT 59 
Elk Grove Township Schools  

 
 
RESOLUTION:  MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING: 

          Educator Prep Program 
 

 
Background 
Community Consolidated School District 59 Board of Education and the District 214 Board of 
Education would like to work together to provide an Educator Prep Program for secondary 
students who are aspiring teachers in order to support the development of a local, diverse, 
high quality pipeline of future educators to support schools in our communities.  
 
Other districts that are expected to participate in the program include:  D15, D21, D23, D25, 
D34, D36, D79, D109, D112, and NSSEO. 

 
Recommendation 
Adoption 
 
Resolution 
Motion made by                  __________________ , seconded by         ___________    to adopt 
the following resolution: 
 
 
WHEREAS, the memorandum of understanding represents a formal agreement between the            
Community Consolidated School District 59 Board of Education and the District 214 Board of              
Education as defined in the attached Memorandum of Understanding; 
 
THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that on the 13th day of August 2018, the Board of Education                               
approves the Educator Prep Memorandum of Understanding. The Memorandum of                 
Understanding is effective with the 2018-19 academic year and is subject to renewal annually              
on a fiscal year (July 1 – June 30) basis.  
 
 

https://docs.google.com/document/d/1KZrqlh-2mSbJGoJhOion8y00JTjxOtVhuEKz18yD_ds/edit?usp=sharing


 
 

DRAFT Board Meeting – 08/06/2018 
     Item No.  7.03 

Page 2 

 
 
 



 

Educator Prep Memorandum of Understanding  

between 

Township High School District 214  

and 

Community Consolidated School District 59 

Township High School District 214 (D214) and Community Consolidated School District 59 (D59) agree 

to work cooperatively in the development of an Educator Prep program for the District 214 and District 

59 communities.  

Educator Prep is a sequence of courses and experiences developed in cooperation with community 
partners across primary, secondary and postsecondary education with a goal of developing the next 
generation of educators. Experiences in Educator Prep start as early as freshmen year of high school and 
can span college graduation and employment as a teacher in a primary or secondary school.   
 
Both institutions recognize that through their collective efforts, new opportunities for learning can be 
provided to existing students, access and affordability to post-secondary education can be addressed for 
high school graduates, and future D214 and D59 educators can be better prepared to teach students 
and be connected with their communities. 
 
With this understanding, the two institutions agree to the following: 

1. Both institutions agree to act in support of the Educator Prep. 

2. Both institutions agree to program commitments listed in Appendix A. 

3. Relationships between D214 and D59 faculty and administration are in the spirit of cooperation 

and provide the basis for this Memorandum of Understanding. 

4. Representatives of both institutions agree to meet on a regular basis to assess program needs 

and changes and other conditions that may affect the nature of this Memorandum of 

Understanding.  

5. This  Memorandum of Understanding does not preclude either institution from making 

curricular or program changes as it may solely deem appropriate, in which case notice will be 

given to the operative academic personnel at the cooperating institution.  

6. Publications and promotional materials regarding this agreement will be made available to all 

D214 students and potential students. 



 

7. Either D214 or D59 may dissolve this  Memorandum of Understanding by giving sixty (60) days 

advance written notice to the cooperating institution’s Superintendent or Associate 

Superintendent of Teaching and Learning or their equivalent. 

8. The Memorandum of Understanding is effective with the 2018-19 academic year and is subject 

to renewal annually on a fiscal year (July 1 – June 30) basis.  

 

 
BOARD OF EDUCATION,  

COMMUNITY CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

59, Cook County, Illinois 

 

_____________________________________ 

President 

 

Attest:  ______________________________ 

Secretary 

 

Date: _______________________________ 

 BOARD OF EDUCATION, 

TOWNSHIP HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT 214, Cook      

County, Illinois 

 

______________________________________ 

President 

 

Attest:  _______________________________ 

Secretary 

 

Date:  ________________________________ 

  
 
 
 
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------  
Please indicate the contact within D59 who will coordinate Educator Prep professional development 
activities during the 2018-19 school year. 
 
____________________________________ ___________________________________ 
Name Position 
 
____________________________________ ___________________________________ 
Email address Phone number  



 

APPENDIX A 

Partner Commitments 
 
High School District 214 

1. Deliver education pathway curriculum at high schools aligned with post-secondary partner 
opportunities 

2. Facilitate coordination of elementary, secondary, and post-secondary partner opportunities 
3. Encourage and identify potential program candidates as early as freshmen year of high school 
4. Support education-related co-curricular activities for program participants (i.e. Educators Rising) 
5. Provide ACT/SAT prep interventions to support participant demonstration of basic skills without 

needing to take Illinois Test of Academic Proficiency (TAP)  
6. Provide financial aid and academic advising counseling for program participants 
7. Host pre-service interns from secondary and post-secondary programs 
8. Guarantee student teaching placement for program participants 
9. Guarantee employment interviews if open positions exist for program participants 
10. Support two student professional development events per year for secondary student 

participants (classroom speaker, interview support, invitation to District PD opportunities, etc) 
11. Support two student professional development events per year for post-secondary student 

participants (classroom speaker, interview support, invitation to District PD opportunities, etc) 
 
District 59 

1. Host pre-service interns from secondary and post-secondary programs 
2. Guarantee priority to program participants for available student teaching placement 
3. Guarantee employment interviews if open positions exist for program participants 
4. Support two student professional development events per year for secondary program 

participants (i.e. classroom speaker, interview support, invitation to District PD opportunities, 
etc) 

5. Support two student professional development events per year for post-secondary program 
participants (i.e. classroom speaker, interview support, invitation to District PD opportunities, 
etc) 

 
Postsecondary partners 

1. Support process and admission of post-secondary program participants/applicants 
2. Establish interventions for support for non-traditional students throughout program (study 

groups, opportunities for collaboration, cohort courses, etc.) 
3. Coordinate established points of contact for program participants in postsecondary program 

with primary/secondary partners 
4. Provide financial aid and academic advising counseling for program participants 
5. Support a financial model to allow for low-cost/no-debt option for program participants 
6. Support dual credit agreements and program alignment to acknowledge work students have 

completed during coursework at secondary level 
7. Provide involvement and support to high school education pathway to ensure program remains 

relevant to students’ postsecondary and career transitions (i.e. dual credit curriculum support, 
professional development of staff members, updates on licensure and program changes) 

 



$*5((0(17�%(7:((1�0,'$6�('8&$7,21��//&
$1'�%2$5'�2)�('8&$7,21�2)�&20081,7<
&2162/,'$7('�6&+22/�',675,&7����)25
62)7:$5(�/,&(16(

7KLV�$JUHHPHQW�LV �PDGH�WKLV���WK�GD\�RI �-XO\� �������E\�DQG�EHWZHHQ�0,'$6�('8&$7,21��//&� �D
:LVFRQVLQ �FRUSRUDWLRQ� �KDYLQJ �LWV �SULQFLSDO �RIILFH �DW ����� �1� ����VW �6WUHHW� �:DXZDWRVD� �:, ������
��/LFHQVRU���DQG�%2$5'�2)�('8&$7,21�2)�&20081,7<�&2162/,'$7('�6&+22/�',675,&7�����D
SXEOLF�VFKRRO�GLVWULFW�RUJDQL]HG�DQG�H[LVWLQJ�XQGHU�WKH�ODZV�RI�WKH�VWDWH�RI�,OOLQRLV��KDYLQJ�LWV�SULQFLSDO�RIILFH
DW ����� �6� �$UOLQJWRQ �+HLJKWV �5RDG� �$UOLQJWRQ �+HLJKWV� �,/ ������� �DQG �DFWLQJ �E\ �DQG �WKURXJK �LWV
VXSHULQWHQGHQW�RU�KLV�KHU�GHOHJDWH�EXW�ZLWKRXW�SHUVRQDO�OLDELOLW\�WR�KLP�KHU���/LFHQVHH���

:+(5($6��/LFHQVHH�ZLVKHV�WR�LPSURYH�LWV�RQOLQH�VHUYLFHV�IRU�WKH�VWXGHQWV�DQG�IDFXOW\�RI�&20081,7<
&2162/,'$7('�6&+22/�',675,&7����E\�XVLQJ�/LFHQVRU
V�0$66,9(/<�,17(*5$7('�'$7$�$1$/<7,&6
6<67(0��0,'$6���DQG

:+(5($6��/LFHQVHH�DQG�/LFHQVRU�SUHYLRXVO\�HQWHUHG�LQWR�D�/HWWHU�RI�,QWHQW�WR�GHVFULEH�WKHLU�UHVSHFWLYH
DFWLYLWLHV�ZKLOH�H[SORULQJ�WKH�IHDVLELOLW\�RI�/LFHQVRUcV�VHUYLFHV�WR�/LFHQVHH�DQG�WKH�SRVVLELOLW\�RI�HQWHULQJ
LQWR�D�IXWXUH�DJUHHPHQW�IRU�/LFHQVRUcV�VHUYLFHV�

12:��7+(5()25(��LQ�FRQVLGHUDWLRQ�RI�WKH�PXWXDO�EHQHILWV�DQG�REOLJDWLRQV�VHW�IRUWK�KHUHLQ��/LFHQVRU�DQG
/LFHQVHH�DJUHH�DV�IROORZV�

*(1(5$/�7(506�$1'�&21',7,216
,��/,&(16(��7KH�/LFHQVH�DSSOLHV�WR�WKH�VRIWZDUH�DV�D�VHUYLFH��6DD6���0,'$6���KHUHLQDIWHU�FDOOHG��WKH
6RIWZDUH��RU�dWKH�6HUYLFHe���ZKLFK�LV�GHYHORSHG�E\�/LFHQVRU��7KH�IXQFWLRQ�RI�WKH�6RIWZDUH�LV�WR�HVWDEOLVK�D
OHDUQLQJ�SODWIRUP��7KH�/LFHQVH�LV�WKH�DFFHVV�WR�DQG�XVH�RI�WKH�6RIWZDUH��DQG�DFFHVV�WR�/LFHQVRU
V�ZHEVLWH
KWWSV���FFVG���PLGDVHGXFDWLRQ�FRP� �/LFHQVRU �DJUHHV �WR �JUDQW �WR �/LFHQVHH �D �QRQ�H[FOXVLYH� �QRQ�
VXEOLFHQVDEOH��QRQ�WUDQVIHUDEOH�OLFHQVH��d/LFHQVH�DQG�6XEVFULSWLRQe��WR�XVH�WKH�6RIWZDUH��DV�ZHOO�DV�WR
SURYLGH�GDWD�LPSRUWDWLRQ��KRVWLQJ��WUDLQLQJ��DQG�FRQVXOWLQJ�WR�/LFHQVHH��/LFHQVRU�DXWKRUL]HV�/LFHQVHH�WR
FUHDWH�DFFRXQWV�IRU�WKH�UHIHUHQFHG�:HE�VLWH�IRU�VWDII�DQG�VWXGHQWV�VHUYHG�E\�/LFHQVHH��DV�ZHOO�DV�VWXGHQWVc
SDUHQWV���LQ�RUGHU�WKDW�WKH�XVHUV�KDYH�DFFHVV�WR�WKH�6RIWZDUH�DQG�WKH�:HE�VLWH�GXULQJ�WKH�/LFHQVH�3HULRG�

7KLV�$JUHHPHQW�IXUWKHU�LQFRUSRUDWHV�WKH�d3URSRVDOe�GDWHG�-XQH���������DQG�DWWDFKHG�KHUHWR�DV�([KLELW�$�

,,��/,&(16(�3(5,2'��7KH�OLFHQVH�LV�YDOLG�IRU���\HDU��FRPPHQFLQJ�RQ�-XO\���������DQG�HQGLQJ�RQ�-XQH����
������XQOHVV�WHUPLQDWHG�HDUOLHU�LQ�DFFRUGDQFH�ZLWK�WKH�WHUPV�RI�WKLV�$JUHHPHQW�

8SRQ�ZULWWHQ�QRWLFH�WR�/LFHQVRU�E\�$SULO����������DQG�E\�HDFK�$SULO���WKHUHDIWHU�WKURXJK�$SULO���������
/LFHQVHH�PD\�H[WHQG�WKH�/LFHQVH�SHULRG�DQG�H[SDQG�WKH�6HUYLFH��DW�/LFHQVHHcV�RSWLRQ��WR�VRPH�RU�DOO
/LFHQVHHcV�VFKRROV�IRU�RQH�RU�PRUH�DGGLWLRQDO�\HDUV��VXEMHFW�WR�WKH�3D\PHQW�$PRXQW�IRU�HDFK�H[WHQVLRQ
\HDU�DV�VHW�IRUWK�LQ�6HFWLRQ���EHORZ�



The Payment Amount in Section 3 shall entitle the Licensee to use those components of the MIDAS 
platform that have been implemented in the Licensee’s schools then using the Service by June 30, 2021. If 
Licensee adds components not then implemented after June 30, 2021, additional Payment Amounts shall 
be due for those components only. Any components added after June 30, 2021, will be negotiated and 
implementation pricing agreed upon by both sides prior to any implementation. 

 
In consideration for Licensor’s agreement to the extension of the License Period and expansion of the 
Service at Licensee’s option, and for the duration of the Service provided under this Agreement, Licensee 
agrees to support Licensor’s efforts to offer the Service to other public school districts in Illinois. Licensee’s 
support efforts shall commence upon successful implementation of the Service. Such support shall be 
defined as: 

 

● inviting other public school districts in Illinois to visit CCSD 59 to observe successful practices, 
● hosting Licensor’s demonstration of the Service in CCSD 59 at least once per school year, on a mutually 

agreeable schedule, and inviting other districts to attend, 
● providing a Licensee representative to attend educational technology conferences when determined 

mutually beneficial by both parties and on a mutually agreeable schedule and at Licensor’s expense. 
Licensor will reimburse the Licensee directly for conference attendance expenses incurred by Licensee’s 
representative. Licensee’s representative will follow Licensee’s customary conference attendance 
practices and policies. 

● producing one whitepaper and providing written and/or video testimonials for use on Licensor’s Web site 
and social media (at Licensor’s request and expense). Licensor will not use any images of district 
students. Licensor agrees that the use of any whitepaper and written and/or video testimonials will be 
pre-approved in writing by Licensee. Licensor agrees to discontinue dissemination of any whitepapers 
and the display of all written and/or video testimonials from its website and social media upon Licensee’s 
cancellation of the services, and 

● serving as a reference for the efficacy of the Service in CCSD  59 
 
 
Licensor acknowledges that Licensee is in no way responsible for other districts’ acceptance of invitations to 
events or purchase of any services from  Licensor. 

 
III. PAYMENT AMOUNT AND ADDITIONAL TERMS. The License and Subscription amounts  are: 

 
 
● $38,500, due on July 31, 2018 for the 2018-2019 school year 
● $50,000 due on July 31 for each extension school year 

There shall be no additional fee for data migration / conversion. There shall be no additional fees for 
hosting. Licensor will provide on-site training at a rate of one thousand, five hundred dollars ($1,500) per 
day; travel expenses will be included. A minimum of four (4) days of training are required between fall 
2018 and spring 2020 to ensure successful implementation. If Licensee requests custom development 
work outside of Licensor's normal scope of work or as described in the “Proposal,” the work and fees will 
be negotiated and mutually agreed upon. Licensee shall have up to thirty (30) days to pay any invoice. 

 
IV. FORWARD LICENSING AND SALE. Licensee shall not transfer its rights under this Agreement to any 
third person by sale, forward licensing, leasing, rental, or in any other manner. 

 
V. RIGHTS TO THE SOFTWARE. Licensor has the right of ownership and the copyright to the Software. 
Except as expressly stated in this Agreement, this Agreement does not give Licensee any right of 
ownership or copyright to the Software. 

 
VI. USAGE RESTRICTIONS. Licensee may access the Service only in connection with the internal 
operations of Licensee's business. Users may not: (i) access the Service for purposes unrelated to the 
internal operations of Licensee's business; (ii) copy, alter, modify, adapt, translate, de-compile, or 
disassemble the Software or any of its elements; or (iii) create derivative works from the Software or any 



RI�LWV�HOHPHQWV�

9,,��+$5':$5(�$1'�62)7:$5(��/LFHQVHH�LV�DZDUH�RI�WKH�VSHFLDO�UHTXLUHPHQWV�WR�LWV�RZQ�KDUGZDUH
DQG�VRIWZDUH��LQFOXGLQJ�RWKHU�OLFHQVHHV��LPSRVHG�E\�XVH�RI�WKH�6RIWZDUH�DQG�WKH�ZHEVLWH��DQG�WKHUHIRUH
FDUULHV�WKH�HQWLUH�ULVN�IRU �WKH�IXQFWLRQDOLW\�RI �LWV �RZQ�KDUGZDUH�DQG�VRIWZDUH� �LQFOXGLQJ�WKH�QHWZRUN
VROXWLRQV�ZLWK�ZKLFK�WKH�6RIWZDUH�DQG�RU �WKH�ZHEVLWH �GLUHFWO\ �RU �LQGLUHFWO\ �LQWHUIDFH� �/LFHQVRU �LV �QRW
UHVSRQVLEOH�IRU�FRPSDWLELOLW\�EHWZHHQ�WKH�6RIWZDUH�DQG�RU�WKH�ZHEVLWH�DQG�/LFHQVHH
V�VRIWZDUH�DQG�RU
KDUGZDUH�

9,,,��:$55$17<��/LFHQVRU�ZDUUDQWV�WKDW�WKH�6RIWZDUH�VKDOO�EH�VXEVWDQWLDOO\�IUHH�IURP�GHIHFWV�LQ�PDWHULDO
DQG�WKDW�WKH�6RIWZDUH�VKDOO�SURYLGH�WKH�PDWHULDO�IXQFWLRQV�LQGLFDWHG�LQ�DQ\�PDWHULDOV�DQG�SXEOLFDWLRQV
SURYLGHG�WR�/LFHQVHH�E\�/LFHQVRU�LI�/LFHQVHHcV�FRPSXWHU�LV�SURSHUO\�IXQFWLRQLQJ��7KLV�ZDUUDQW\�VKDOO�QRW
FRYHU�DQ\�GHIHFWV�ZKLFK�GR�QRW�PDWHULDOO\�LPSDLU�WKH�DELOLW\�RI�/LFHQVHH�WR�XVH�WKH�6RIWZDUH��,I�/LFHQVHH
GLVFRYHUV�DQ\�PDWHULDO�GHIHFW�DQG�UHSRUWV�LW�WR�/LFHQVRU��/LFHQVRU�PD\��DW�LWV�VROH�RSWLRQ��HLWKHU�UHSDLU�WKH
6RIWZDUH�DW�QR�FRVW�WR�/LFHQVHH�RU�WHUPLQDWH�WKLV�$JUHHPHQW��([FHSW�DV�SURYLGHG�KHUHLQ��/LFHQVRU�PDNHV
QR�UHSUHVHQWDWLRQV�RU�ZDUUDQWLHV�RI�DQ\�NLQG��H[SUHVVHG�RU�LPSOLHG��LQFOXGLQJ��EXW�QRW�OLPLWHG�WR��WKH
LPSOLHG �ZDUUDQWLHV �RI �PHUFKDQWDELOLW\ �RU �ILWQHVV �IRU �D �SDUWLFXODU �SXUSRVH� �/LFHQVHH �KDV �WKH �ULJKW �WR
WHUPLQDWH�WKLV�$JUHHPHQW�LI �/LFHQVHH�VKRZV�UHDVRQDEOH�FDXVH�WKDW�WKH�6RIWZDUH�IDLOV �WR�SURYLGH�WKH
PDWHULDO�IXQFWLRQV�DQG�VHUYLFHV�GHPRQVWUDWHG�RU�UHSUHVHQWHG�LQ�WKH�PDWHULDOV�DQG�SXEOLFDWLRQV�SURYLGHG�WR
/LFHQVHH�E\�/LFHQVRU��/LFHQVRU�ZLOO�WKHQ�UHIXQG�WR�/LFHQVHH�WKH�SRUWLRQ�RI�WKH�/LFHQVH�)HH�LQGLFDWHG�E\�WKH
QXPEHU�RI �PRQWKV�UHPDLQLQJ�LQ�WKH�/LFHQVH�3HULRG� �/LFHQVHH�VKDOO �QRW �KROG�/LFHQVRU�UHVSRQVLEOH�IRU
/LFHQVHH
V�ORVVHV�LQFXUUHG�E\�UHDVRQ�RI�WKH�ZHEVLWH�DQG�RU�WKH�6RIWZDUH�QRW�EHLQJ�DYDLODEOH�IRU�WHFKQLFDO�RU
RWKHU�FDXVHV�

,;��121�,1)5,1*(0(17�:$55$17<�$1'�5(63216,%,/,7<��/LFHQVRU�UHSUHVHQWV�DQG�ZDUUDQWV�WKDW
WKH�6RIWZDUH��ZKHQ�SURSHUO\�XVHG�DV�FRQWHPSODWHG�KHUHLQ��ZLOO�QRW�LQIULQJH�XSRQ�RU�PLVDSSURSULDWH�DQ\
8QLWHG�6WDWHV�FRS\ULJKW��WUDGHPDUN��SDWHQW��RU�WKH�WUDGH�VHFUHWV�RI�DQ\�WKLUG�SHUVRQV��8SRQ�EHLQJ�QRWLILHG
RI�VXFK�D�FODLP��/LFHQVRU�VKDOO��DW�/LFHQVRUcV�VROH�RSWLRQ���L��GHIHQG�WKURXJK�OLWLJDWLRQ�RU�REWDLQ�WKURXJK
QHJRWLDWLRQ�WKH�ULJKW�RI�/LFHQVHH�WR�FRQWLQXH�XVLQJ�WKH�6RIWZDUH���LL��UHZRUN�WKH�6RIWZDUH�VR�DV�WR�PDNH�LW
QRQ�LQIULQJLQJ�ZKLOH�SUHVHUYLQJ�WKH�RULJLQDO�IXQFWLRQDOLW\��RU��LLL��UHSODFH�WKH�6RIWZDUH�ZLWK�IXQFWLRQDOO\
HTXLYDOHQW�6RIWZDUH��,I�QRQH�RI�WKH�IRUHJRLQJ�DOWHUQDWLYHV�SURYLGH�DQ�DGHTXDWH�UHPHG\��/LFHQVHH�PD\
WHUPLQDWH�WKLV�$JUHHPHQW��/LFHQVRU�ZLOO�WKHQ�UHIXQG�WR�/LFHQVHH�WKH�SRUWLRQ�RI�WKH�/LFHQVH�)HH�LQGLFDWHG�E\
WKH�QXPEHU�RI �PRQWKV�UHPDLQLQJ�LQ �WKH�/LFHQVH�3HULRG� �/LFHQVRU �VKDOO �LQGHPQLI\ �DQG�KROG �/LFHQVHH
KDUPOHVV�ZLWK�UHVSHFW�WR�DQ\�LQIULQJHPHQW�RU�PLVDSSURSULDWLRQ�FODLP�PDGH�E\�DQ\�WKLUG�SDUW\�ZLWK�UHVSHFW
WR�WKH�6RIWZDUH�SURYLGHG�/LFHQVHH�JLYHV�QRWLFH�RI�DQ\�VXFK�FODLP�WR�/LFHQVRU�ZLWKLQ�D�UHDVRQDEOH�SHULRG�RI
WLPH�VR�WKDW�/LFHQVRU�KDV�WKH�RSSRUWXQLW\�WR�GHIHQG�WKH�FODLP�ZLWKRXW�OLPLWDWLRQ�RU�SUHMXGLFH�

/LFHQVRU�VKDOO�QRW�EH�UHVSRQVLEOH�IRU�DQ\�LQIULQJHPHQW�RI�WKH�FRS\ULJKWV�RI�WKLUG�SHUVRQV�LQ�UHVSHFW�WR
LQIRUPDWLRQ�RQ�WKH�ZHEVLWH�SODFHG�WKHUH�E\�/LFHQVHH��/LFHQVHH�VKDOO�QRW�KROG�/LFHQVRU�UHVSRQVLEOH�IRU
ORVVHV�FDXVHG�E\�LQFRUUHFW�RU�LQFRPSOHWH�LQIRUPDWLRQ�RQ�WKH�ZHEVLWH�DQG�RU�WKH�6RIWZDUH�WKDW�PD\�EULQJ
ILQDQFLDO�ORVV�DQG�RU�LQFRQYHQLHQFH�XSRQ�WKLUG�SDUWLHV��/LFHQVHH�VKDOO�LQGHPQLI\�/LFHQVRU�LQ�UHVSHFW�WR�DQ\
LQIULQJHPHQW�XSRQ�D�WKLUG�SHUVRQ
V�ULJKWV�ZLWK�RULJLQ�LQ�LQIRUPDWLRQ�IURP�/LFHQVHH�

;��7(50,1$7,21��(DFK�SDUW\�FDQ�WHUPLQDWH�WKH�$JUHHPHQW�ZLWK�LPPHGLDWH�HIIHFW�LI�WKH�RWKHU�SDUW\�LV
JXLOW\�RI�PDWHULDO�EUHDFK�RI�KLV�RU�KHU�FRPPLWPHQWV�SXUVXDQW�WR�WKLV�$JUHHPHQW�DQG�WKH�JXLOW\�SDUW\�GRHV
QRW�LPSURYH�WKH�VLWXDWLRQ�ZLWKLQ�WKLUW\������FDOHQGDU�GD\V�RI�UHFHLYLQJ�D�ZULWWHQ�QRWLFH�ZLWK�D�UHTXHVW�WR
FRUUHFW �WKH �VLWXDWLRQ� �,I �/LFHQVHH �WHUPLQDWHV �WKH �DJUHHPHQW� �/LFHQVHH �FDQ �GHPDQG �WKH �UHWXUQ �RI �D
SURSRUWLRQDWH�VKDUH�RI�WKH�/LFHQVH�)HH�FRUUHVSRQGLQJ�WR�ZKDW�UHPDLQV�RI�WKH�/LFHQVH�3HULRG�



'$7$�7(506�$1'�&21',7,216
;,��3(5621$/�,1)250$7,21�$1'�&217(17��/LFHQVHH�RZQV�WKH�FRQWHQW�DQG�WKH�SHUVRQDO�LQIRUPDWLRQ
KH�RU �VKH�LQWURGXFHV�LQWR�WKH�V\VWHP�DQG�LV �UHVSRQVLEOH�IRU �WKH�SHUVRQDO �LQIRUPDWLRQ�VWRUHG�RQ�WKH
6RIWZDUH��/LFHQVHH�LV�UHVSRQVLEOH�IRU�PHHWLQJ�DQ\�SXEOLF�UHTXLUHPHQWV�WR�LQIRUP��UHSRUW��RU�DSSO\�IRU
FRQFHVVLRQ�IRU�WKH�GDWD�SURFHVVLQJ��/LFHQVRU�UHFRPPHQGV�WKDW�/LFHQVHH�REWDLQ�SULRU�FRQVHQW�RI�XVHUV�RU
WKHLU�SDUHQWV�JXDUGLDQV�WR�HQWHU�GDWD�LQWR�WKH�V\VWHP�

/LFHQVHH�ZLOO�KDYH�WKH�RSWLRQ�WR�HQDEOH�RU�GLVDEOH�VWXGHQWVc�VRFLDO�QHWZRUNLQJ�IHDWXUHV��LQFOXGLQJ��EXW�QRW
OLPLWHG�WR��WKH�DELOLW\�WR�DGG�IULHQGV�DQG�YLHZ�RWKHU�VWXGHQWVc�SURILOH�SDJHV���6KRXOG�/LFHQVHH�FKRRVH�WR
HQDEOH�WKHVH�IHDWXUHV��/LFHQVHH�DVVXPHV�IXOO�UHVSRQVLELOLW\�IRU�FRPSO\LQJ�ZLWK�WKH�&KLOGUHQcV�2QOLQH�3ULYDF\
3URWHFWLRQ�$FW��&233$���/LFHQVHH�ZLOO�IXUWKHU�DVVXPH�UHVSRQVLELOLW\�IRU�HQVXULQJ�WKDW�VWXGHQWV�DELGH�E\
/LFHQVHHcV�$FFHSWDEOH�8VH�3ROLF\��ZKLFK�SROLF\�UHTXLUHVbDQG�PXVW�FRQWLQXH�WR�UHTXLUHbWKDW�VWXGHQWV
FRPSO\�ZLWK�DOO�/LFHQVHHVc�VHUYLFH�SURYLGHUVc�SRVWHG�WHUPV�DQG�FRQGLWLRQV�DQG�WKDW�VWXGHQWV�GR�QRW�HQJDJH
LQ�dF\EHUEXOO\LQJ�e�,I�DQ\�VWXGHQWV�VXIIHU�KDUP�DV�D�UHVXOW�RI�WKHLU�RZQ�RU�RWKHU�XVHUVc�IDLOXUH�WR�DELGH�E\
/LFHQVHHcV�$FFHSWDEOH�8VH�3ROLF\�ZLWK�UHVSHFW�WR�/LFHQVRUcV�6HUYLFH��/LFHQVHH�ZLOO�KROG�/LFHQVRU�KDUPOHVV�

,I�/LFHQVHH�VHHNV�WR�XVH�WKH�6HUYLFH�WR�DFFHVV�DQG�DQDO\]H�/LFHQVHH�'DWD��/LFHQVHH���L��ZLOO�SURYLGH�VXFK
GDWD�WR�/LFHQVRU�LQ�FRPSOLDQFH�ZLWK�DSSOLFDEOH�OHJDO�UHTXLUHPHQWV�DQG�UHVWULFWLRQV�DQG�ZLWKRXW�LQIULQJLQJ
WKH�ULJKWV�RI�DQ\�WKLUG�SDUW\���LL��DSSRLQWV�/LFHQVRU�LWV�DJHQW�DQG�DXWKRUL]HV�LW�WR�XVH��FRS\��IRUPDW��VWRUH�
PRGLI\��DQG�GLVSOD\�/LFHQVHH�'DWD�WKURXJK�WKH�6HUYLFH�IRU�/LFHQVHH
V�EHQHILW��DQG��LLL��DXWKRUL]HV�/LFHQVRU
WR �DFFHVV �/LFHQVHH �'DWD �WR �SURYLGH �TXDOLW\ �DVVXUDQFH� �SHUIRUP �VRIWZDUH �PDLQWHQDQFH� �DQG �GHOLYHU
FXVWRPHU�VHUYLFH�DQG�WHFKQLFDO�VXSSRUW�IRU�/LFHQVHH
V�EHQHILW��'XULQJ�WKH�OLIH�RI�WKH�$JUHHPHQW�DQG�IRU
VL[W\������FDOHQGDU�GD\V�DIWHU�WHUPLQDWLRQ��/LFHQVRU�ZLOO�SUHVHUYH�DQG�PDLQWDLQ�/LFHQVHH�'DWD�DQG�SURYLGH
/LFHQVHH�ZLWK�D�ILOH�RI�LWV�/LFHQVHH�'DWD�XSRQ�ZULWWHQ�UHTXHVW��$IWHUZDUGV��/LFHQVRU�ZLOO�KDYH�QR�REOLJDWLRQ
WR�SUHVHUYH�RU�UHWXUQ�DQ\�/LFHQVHH�'DWD�

;,,� �&21),'(17,$/,7<� �$OO �GDWD �DQG �RWKHU �LQIRUPDWLRQ �VKDUHG �EHWZHHQ �WKH �SDUWLHV �ZLOO �EH �NHSW
FRQILGHQWLDO�DQG�SURWHFWHG�ZLWK�FRPPHUFLDOO\�UHDVRQDEOH�PHDVXUHV�DW�OHDVW�HTXDO�WR�WKH�RQHV�XVHG�WR
SURWHFW�WKH�UHFLSLHQW
V�RZQ�FRQILGHQWLDO�LQIRUPDWLRQ��DQG�LQ�QR�HYHQW�ZLOO�VXFK�PHDVXUHV�EH�OHVV�WKDQ
FRPPHUFLDOO\�UHDVRQDEOH���1RWKLQJ�FRQWDLQHG�LQ�WKLV�$JUHHPHQW�ZLOO�SUHYHQW�D�SDUW\�IURP�GLVFORVLQJ�WKH
RWKHU�SDUW\
V�FRQILGHQWLDO�LQIRUPDWLRQ�LI�RUGHUHG�WR�GR�VR�E\�D�FRXUW�RU�JRYHUQPHQW�DJHQF\�

;,,,��,1-81&7,9(�5(/,()��,Q�WKH�HYHQW�WKDW�/LFHQVHH�EUHDFKHV�SURYLVLRQV�RI�WKLV�$JUHHPHQW�FRQFHUQLQJ
/LFHQVHHcV�REOLJDWLRQ�WR�SURWHFW�/LFHQVRUcV�FRQILGHQWLDO �DQG�SURSULHWDU\�LQIRUPDWLRQ��LQFOXGLQJ�FUHDWLQJ
XQDXWKRUL]HG�DFFRXQWV�RU�JUDQWLQJ�XQDXWKRUL]HG�DFFHVV�WR�DXWKRUL]HG�DFFRXQWV��/LFHQVHH�DJUHHV�WKDW�WKHUH
ZRXOG�EH�QR�DGHTXDWH�UHPHG\�DW�ODZ��DQG�DFFRUGLQJO\��/LFHQVHH�DJUHHV�WKDW�/LFHQVRU��LQ�DGGLWLRQ�WR�DQ\
RWKHU�DYDLODEOH�OHJDO�RU�HTXLWDEOH�UHPHGLHV��LV�HQWLWOHG�WR�VHHN�LQMXQFWLYH�UHOLHI�DJDLQVW�VXFK�EUHDFK�ZLWKRXW
DQ\�UHTXLUHPHQW�WR�SRVW�ERQG�DV�D�FRQGLWLRQ�RI�VXFK�EUHDFK�

+267,1*�6(59,&(6�7(506�$1'�&21',7,216
;,9��$33/,&$7,21�0$1$*(0(17� �/LFHQVRU�RSHUDWHV�0,'$6�IRU �/LFHQVHH�DV�D�KRVWHG�VHUYLFH�DQG
SURYLGHV�DFFHVV�WR�WKH�ODWHVW�YHUVLRQ�RI�WKH�6RIWZDUH�DW�DQ\�JLYHQ�WLPH��,QIRUPDWLRQ�LQ�UHVSHFW�WR�QRWLFHV�RI
GRZQWLPH��RSHUDWLRQDO�GLVWXUEDQFHV��PDLQWHQDQFH��DQG�RWKHU�FLUFXPVWDQFHV�LQIOXHQFLQJ�WKH�6HUYLFH�DQG
WKH�XVHUV�VKDOO �EH�WUDQVPLWWHG�WR�D�VHSDUDWH�H�PDLO �OLVW�FRQWDLQLQJ�DOO �FRQWDFW�DQG�VXSSRUW�SHUVRQQHO
VSHFLILHG �E\ �/LFHQVHH� �1RWLILFDWLRQ �RI �SODQQHG �GRZQWLPH �GXULQJ �ZRUNLQJ �KRXUV �VKDOO� �XQGHU �QRUPDO
FLUFXPVWDQFHV��EH�JLYHQ�QR�ODWHU�WKDQ����GD\V�EHIRUH�WKH�HYHQW�

;9��'$7$�&(17(5��$V�SDUW�RI�SURYLGLQJ�WKH�6HUYLFH��/LFHQVRU�PD\�VWRUH�DQG�SURFHVV�/LFHQVHH�GDWD�LQ�WKH



8QLWHG�6WDWHV�RU�DQ\�RWKHU�FRXQWU\�LQ�ZKLFK�/LFHQVRU�RU�LWV�VXEFRQWUDFWRUV�PDLQWDLQ�IDFLOLWLHV��%\�XVLQJ�WKH
6HUYLFH��/LFHQVHH�FRQVHQWV�WR�WKLV�WUDQVIHU��SURFHVVLQJ��DQG�VWRUDJH�RI�/LFHQVHH�GDWD�

$OO�IDFLOLWLHV�XVHG�WR�VWRUH�DQG�SURFHVV�/LFHQVHH�GDWD�KDYH�LPSOHPHQWHG�DW�OHDVW�LQGXVWU\�VWDQGDUG�V\VWHPV
DQG�SURFHGXUHV�WR�HQVXUH�WKH�VHFXULW\�DQG�FRQILGHQWLDOLW\�RI�/LFHQVHH�GDWD��SURWHFW�DJDLQVW�DQWLFLSDWHG
WKUHDWV�RU�KD]DUGV�WR�WKH�VHFXULW\�RU�LQWHJULW\�RI�/LFHQVHH�GDWD��DQG�SURWHFW�DJDLQVW�XQDXWKRUL]HG�DFFHVV�WR
RU�XVH�RI�/LFHQVHH�GDWD�

;9,��$9$,/$%,/,7<�*8$5$17((��$YDLODELOLW\�LV�PHDVXUHG�LQ�WKH�IRUP�RI�XSWLPH�ZKHUH�XSWLPH�LV�GHILQHG
DV�WKH�SHULRG�ZKHQ�/LFHQVHH�KDV�DFFHVV�WR�WKH�6HUYLFH��L�H��ZKHQ�WKH�XVHUV�DUH�DEOH�WR�KDQGOH�DQG�UHFHLYH
WUDQVDFWLRQV��ZLWK�GHILQHG�IXQFWLRQDOLW\�DQG�UHVSRQVH�WLPH�

7KH�6HUYLFH�KDV�D�PLQLPXP�RI�������XSWLPH�WZHQW\�IRXU������KRXUV�D�GD\��VHYHQ�����GD\V�D�ZHHN��H[FHSW
IRU�QRWLILHG�SHULRGV�RI�XSGDWLQJ�DQG�PDLQWHQDQFH��7KH�XSWLPH�JXDUDQWHH�GRHV�QRW�LQFOXGH�ORVV�RI�DFFHVV�WR
VRIWZDUH�FDXVHG�E\�FLUFXPVWDQFHV�EH\RQG�/LFHQVRU
V�FRQWURO��RU�ORVV�RI�DFFHVV�WR�VRIWZDUH�WKDW�LV�RI�OLWWOH�RU
QR�VLJQLILFDQFH�LQ�/LFHQVHH
V�GD\�WR�GD\�RSHUDWLRQ�

;9,,� �6725$*(�&$3$&,7<�$1'�%$&.83� �/LFHQVRU�XWLOL]HV�UHDO�WLPH�PDVWHU�PDVWHU�UHSOLFDWLRQ�DQG
EDFNV�XS�DOO�GDWD�IRU�SHUPDQHQW�DUFKLYDO�HDFK�ZHHN��$V�PDQ\�DV�WKUHH�YHUVLRQV�RI�HDFK�ILOH�PD\�EH�VWRUHG�
7KHUH�DUH�QR�OLPLWV�UHJDUGLQJ�/LFHQVHHcV�VWRUDJH�FDSDFLW\�DV�UHJDUGV�GDWDEDVH�UHFRUGV��/LFHQVHH�DJUHHV�WR
HQDEOH�*RRJOH�$SSV�IRU�(GXFDWLRQ�LQWHJUDWLRQ�IRU�LWV�XVHUV��WKXV��WKHUH�LV�QR�OLPLW�UHJDUGLQJ�/LFHQVHHcV
VWRUDJH�FDSDFLW\��EH\RQG�WKDW�LPSRVHG�E\�*RRJOH��)RU�ILOHV�XSORDGHG�GLUHFWO\�WR�0,'$6��LQLWLDO�VWRUDJH
FDSDFLW\�VKDOO�EH����*%�SHU�VFKRRO��/LFHQVRU�HQIRUFHV�ILOH�VL]H�OLPLWV�IRU�XSORDGV�LQ�RUGHU�WR�DLG�/LFHQVHH�LQ
NHHSLQJ�LWV�XVHUV�ZLWKLQ�UHDVRQDEOH�OLPLWV��/LFHQVHH�PD\�UHTXHVW�WKDW�/LFHQVRU�PDNH�DGGLWLRQDO�FDSDFLW\
DYDLODEOH�DV�QHHGHG��LQ�VWHSV�RI����*%�DQG�DW�D�FRVW�RI���������\HDU����*%���/LFHQVRU�ZLOO�SHUIRUP�ILOH
UHFRYHU\�DW�D�VWDQGDUG�KRXUO\�UDWH�RI�VHYHQW\�ILYH�GROODUV����������SHU�KRXU�

;9,,,��5(63216(�7,0(��/LFHQVRU�VKDOO�DWWHPSW�WR�DFKLHYH�D�UHVSRQVH�WLPH�DV�ORZ�DV�SRVVLEOH�DQG�WKDW
VKRXOG�XQGHU�QR�FLUFXPVWDQFHV�EH�PRUH�WKDQ�����PLOOLVHFRQGV��VHUYHU�VLGH��IRU�D�PLQLPXP�RI�����RI
TXHULHV�

;,;��+$5':$5(�$1'�62)7:$5(��/LFHQVRU�LV�UHVSRQVLEOH�IRU�DOO�VRIWZDUH��KDUGZDUH��DQG�HTXLSPHQW�LQ
WKH�GDWD�FHQWHU�DQG�ZLOO�HQVXUH�WKDW�LW�LV�ILW�IRU�SXUSRVH�DQG�VFDOHG�RXW�ZKHQ�QHFHVVDU\�

;;��6(59,&(�/(9(/�*8$5$17((�$1'�3$<0(17�5('8&7,216� �,Q�FDVH�RI�GHYLDWLRQ�IURP�DJUHHG
XSWLPH�

:LWK�XSWLPH�KLJKHU�WKDQ�RU�HTXDO�WR�����EXW�ORZHU�WKDQ��������/LFHQVHH�FDQ�GHPDQG�D�UHEDWH�RI����RI��
WKH�/LFHQVH�)HH�FRVW�SHU�PRQWK�
:LWK�XSWLPH�KLJKHU�WKDQ�RU�HTXDO�WR�����EXW�ORZHU�WKDQ������/LFHQVHH�FDQ�GHPDQG�D�UHEDWH�RI����RI��
WKH�/LFHQVH�)HH�FRVW�SHU�PRQWK�
:LWK�XSWLPH�KLJKHU�WKDQ�RU�HTXDO�WR�����EXW�ORZHU�WKDQ������/LFHQVHH�FDQ�GHPDQG�D�UHEDWH�RI����RI��
WKH�/LFHQVH�)HH�FRVW�SHU�PRQWK�
:LWK�XSWLPH�KLJKHU�WKDQ�RU�HTXDO�WR�����EXW�OHVV�WKDQ������/LFHQVHH�FDQ�GHPDQG�D�UHEDWH�RI�����RI��
WKH�/LFHQVH�)HH�FRVW�SHU�PRQWK�
$YDLODELOLW\�PHDVXUHG�EHORZ�����FRQVWLWXWHV�PDWHULDO�EUHDFK��DQG�/LFHQVHH�FDQ�HOHFW�WR�WHUPLQDWH�WKH��
$JUHHPHQW�ZLWK�LPPHGLDWH�HIIHFW��/LFHQVRU�ZLOO�WKHQ�UHIXQG�WR�/LFHQVHH�WKH�SRUWLRQ�RI�WKH�/LFHQVH�)HH
LQGLFDWHG�E\�WKH�QXPEHU�RI�PRQWKV�UHPDLQLQJ�LQ�WKH�/LFHQVH�3HULRG�



75$,1,1*�$1'�6833257�7(506�$1'
&21',7,216
;;,��75$,1,1*��/LFHQVRU�DJUHHV�WR�SURYLGH�WUDLQLQJ�DW�/LFHQVHHcV�UHTXHVW��/LFHQVRU�VKDOO�FRQGXFW�WUDLQLQJ
GXULQJ�QRUPDO�EXVLQHVV�KRXUV�WR�WKRVH�HPSOR\HHV�RI�/LFHQVHH�ZKR�ZLOO�EH�XVLQJ�WKH�6RIWZDUH�GXULQJ�D
QXPEHU�RI�VHVVLRQV�DQG�DW�D�VFKHGXOH�WKDW�LV�PXWXDOO\�DJUHHDEOH�WR�/LFHQVRU�DQG�/LFHQVHH��(DFK�RI
/LFHQVHHcV�HPSOR\HHV�PXVW�KDYH�DFFHVV�WR�KLV�RU�KHU�RZQ�GHYLFH�GXULQJ�WUDLQLQJ�

;;,,� �385326( �$1' �6&23( �2) �6833257 �6(59,&(� �5HSUHVHQWDWLYHV �DSSRLQWHG �E\ �/LFHQVHH
�KHUHLQDIWHU�FDOOHG�dGHVLJQDWHG�VXSSRUW�XVHUVe��KDYH�WKH�ULJKW�WR�XVH�/LFHQVRUcV�VXSSRUW�VHUYLFHV��7KLV
LQFOXGHV�

$VVLVWDQFH�YLD�RQ�VLWH�DSSRLQWPHQWV��WHOHSKRQH��H�PDLO��DQG�:HE●

$VVLVWDQFH�E\�/LFHQVRU�ORJJLQJ�RQWR�/LFHQVHH
V�VLWH●

*HQHUDO�LQTXLULHV●

/LFHQVHH�FDQ�QRPLQDWH�WKUHH�����GHVLJQDWHG�VXSSRUW�XVHUV�ZKR�ZLOO�EH�HOLJLEOH�IRU�VXSSRUW�

;;;,,,��/,&(1625c6�6833257�&203(7(1&<��,W�LV�/LFHQVRUcV�UHVSRQVLELOLW\�WR�HQVXUH�WKDW�WKH�DYDLODEOH
VWDII�LV�FRPSHWHQW�WR�DQVZHU�TXHVWLRQV�UHODWHG�WR�WKH�6RIWZDUH�RU�FDQ�HVFDODWH�UHTXHVWV�WKDW�QHHG�D�GHHSHU
XQGHUVWDQGLQJ�RI�WKH�SURGXFW�RU�WHFKQRORJ\��,W�LV�/LFHQVHHcV�UHVSRQVLELOLW\�WR�LQIRUP�/LFHQVRUcV�VXSSRUW�VWDII
RI�DQ\�FOLHQW�VSHFLILF�FLUFXPVWDQFHV�WKDW�PD\�DIIHFW�WKH�KDQGOLQJ�RI�WKH�UHTXHVW�

;;,9��5(63216(�7,0(�*8$5$17((��/LFHQVRU�JXDUDQWHHV�WR�FRPPHQFH�DVVLVWDQFH�KHOS�RQ�WHFKQLFDO
LVVXHV�ZLWKLQ�RQH�����EXVLQHVV�GD\�DIWHU�KDYLQJ�UHFHLYHG�D�UHTXHVW�E\�GHVLJQDWHG�VXSSRUW�SHUVRQQHO�EHIRUH
�����S�P���LQ�WKH�/LFHQVRU
V�WLPH�]RQH��RQ�QRUPDO�ZRUNLQJ�GD\V�EXW�H[FOXGLQJ�&KULVWPDV�(YH��1HZ�<HDU
V
(YH��DQG�SXEOLF�KROLGD\V�

0,6&(//$1(286�7(506�$1'�&21',7,216
;;9��-85,6',&7,21�$1'�9(18(��7KH�SDUWLHV�HQWHU�LQWR�WKLV�$JUHHPHQW�LQ�WKH�VWDWH�RI�,OOLQRLV�DQG�VKDOO
FRQVWUXH�DQG�HQIRUFH�WKH�$JUHHPHQW�LQ�DFFRUGDQFH�ZLWK�WKH�ODZV�RI�WKH�VWDWH�RI�,OOLQRLV��7KH�SDUWLHV�DJUHH
WKDW�WKH�H[FOXVLYH�YHQXH�IRU�DQ\�OLWLJDWLRQ�FRPPHQFHG�E\�HLWKHU�SDUW\�UHODWLQJ�LQ�DQ\�PDQQHU�WR�WKLV
$JUHHPHQW�VKDOO�EH�WKH�VWDWH�FRXUWV�ORFDWHG�LQ�&RRN�&RXQW\�DQG�WKH�8QLWHG�6WDWHV�'LVWULFW�&RXUW�IRU�WKH
1RUWKHUQ�'LVWULFW�RI�,OOLQRLV��(DVWHUQ�'LYLVLRQ��7KH�SDUWLHV�ZDLYH�DQ\�ULJKW�WR�REMHFW�WR�YHQXH�DV�VHW�IRUWK
KHUHLQ��LQFOXGLQJ�DQ\�DUJXPHQW�RI�LQFRQYHQLHQFH�IRU�DQ\�UHDVRQ��)XUWKHU��WKH�SDUWLHV�ERWK�DJUHH�WKDW�LQ�WKH
HYHQW�D�GLVSXWH�DULVHV�XQGHU�WKLV�$JUHHPHQW��WKH�SDUWLHV�ZLOO�VHHN�WR�UHVROYH�WKH�GLVSXWH�DPLFDEO\�EHIRUH
FRPPHQFLQJ�OLWLJDWLRQ�DQG�IXUWKHU�DJUHH�WR�HQJDJH�LQ�IRUPDO�PHGLDWLRQ�SULRU�WR�FRPPHQFLQJ�VXLW��ZLWK�WKH
H[FHSWLRQ�RI�GLVSXWHV�DULVLQJ�IURP�VHFWLRQ�;,,,�RI�WKLV�$JUHHPHQW��

;;9,� �$66,*10(17� �/LFHQVHH �PD\ �QRW �DVVLJQ �WKLV �$JUHHPHQW �RU �DQ\ �RI �WKH �ULJKWV �RU �REOLJDWLRQV
KHUHXQGHU�ZLWKRXW�WKH�SULRU�ZULWWHQ�FRQVHQW�RI�/LFHQVRU��DQG�DQ\�VXFK�DWWHPSWHG�DVVLJQPHQW�VKDOO�EH�YRLG�
7KH�ULJKWV�DQG�REOLJDWLRQV�RI�/LFHQVRU�XQGHU�WKLV�$JUHHPHQW�VKDOO�LQXUH�WR�WKH�EHQHILW�RI�WKH�VXFFHVVRUV�DQG
DVVLJQV�RI�/LFHQVRU�

;;9,,��6(9(5$%,/,7<��7KH�SURYLVLRQV�RI�WKLV�$JUHHPHQW�DUH�VHYHUDEOH��DQG�LQ�WKH�HYHQW�DQ\�SURYLVLRQ�RI
WKLV�$JUHHPHQW�LV�IRXQG�LQYDOLG�RU�XQHQIRUFHDEOH��WKH�UHPDLQGHU�RI�WKLV�$JUHHPHQW�VKDOO�UHPDLQ�YDOLG�DQG
HQIRUFHDEOH��7KH�SDUWLHV�DFNQRZOHGJH�WKDW�LW�LV�WKHLU�LQWHQWLRQ�WKDW�LI�DQ\�SURYLVLRQ�RI�WKLV�$JUHHPHQW�LV



GHWHUPLQHG�E\�D�FRXUW�WR�EH�XQHQIRUFHDEOH�DV�GUDIWHG��WKDW�SURYLVLRQ�VKRXOG�EH�FRQVWUXHG�LQ�D�PDQQHU
GHVLJQHG�WR�HIIHFWXDWH�WKH�SXUSRVH�RI�WKDW�SURYLVLRQ�WR�WKH�JUHDWHVW�H[WHQW�SRVVLEOH�XQGHU�DSSOLFDEOH�ODZ�

;;9,,,� �5(/$7,216+,3�2)�3$57,(6� �1RWKLQJ�LQ �WKLV �$JUHHPHQW �VKDOO �EH �FRQVWUXHG�DV �FUHDWLQJ �D
SDUWQHUVKLS��MRLQW�YHQWXUH��RU�DJHQF\�UHODWLRQVKLS�EHWZHHQ�WKH�SDUWLHV��RU�DV�DXWKRUL]LQJ�HLWKHU�SDUW\�WR�DFW
DV�DJHQW�IRU�WKH�RWKHU�

;;,;��)25&(�0$-(85(��(DFK�SDUW\�ZLOO�EH�H[FXVHG�IURP�SHUIRUPDQFH�XQGHU�WKLV�$JUHHPHQW��DQG�ZLOO�QRW
EH�GHHPHG�LQ�EUHDFK�KHUHRI� �DQG�ZLOO �KDYH�QR�OLDELOLW\�WR�WKH�RWKHU�SDUW\�ZKDWVRHYHU� �LI �/LFHQVRU�LV
SUHYHQWHG�IURP�SHUIRUPLQJ�DQ\�RI�LWV�REOLJDWLRQV�KHUHXQGHU��LQ�ZKROH�RU�LQ�SDUW��DV�D�UHVXOW�RI�DQ�DFW�RI
*RG��ZDU��WHUURULVP��FLYLO�GLVWXUEDQFH��FRXUW�RUGHU��WKLUG�SDUW\�SHUIRUPDQFH�RU�QRQSHUIRUPDQFH��RU�RWKHU
FDXVH�EH\RQG�/LFHQVRUcV�UHDVRQDEOH�FRQWURO�

;;;� �6859,9$/� �7KH �SURYLVLRQV �RI �WKLV �$JUHHPHQW �FRQFHUQLQJ �ZDUUDQWLHV� �OLPLWDWLRQV �RI �OLDELOLW\�
LQGHPQLWLHV� �FRQILGHQWLDOLW\� �DQG �LQWHUSUHWDWLRQ �RI �WKLV �$JUHHPHQW �VKDOO �UHPDLQ �LQ �HIIHFW �DIWHU �WKH
WHUPLQDWLRQ�RI�WKLV�$JUHHPHQW�

;;;,��(17,5(�$*5((0(17��7KLV�$JUHHPHQW�UHSUHVHQWV�WKH�HQWLUH�$JUHHPHQW�EHWZHHQ�/LFHQVRU�DQG
/LFHQVHH�ZLWK�UHVSHFW �WR �WKH�WUDQVDFWLRQ�LGHQWLILHG�KHUHLQ� �7KLV �$JUHHPHQW�PD\�QRW �EH�DPHQGHG�RU
PRGLILHG�H[FHSW�E\�D�ZULWLQJ�H[HFXWHG�E\�ERWK�SDUWLHV�

,1�:,71(66�ZKHUHRI��IRU�DGHTXDWH�FRQVLGHUDWLRQ�DQG�LQWHQGLQJ�WR�EH�OHJDOO\�ERXQG��WKH�SDUWLHV�KHUHWR
KDYH�FDXVHG�WKLV�$JUHHPHQW�WR�EH�H[HFXWHG�E\�WKHLU�GXO\�DXWKRUL]HG�UHSUHVHQWDWLYHV�

%2$5'�2)�('8&$7,21�2)�&&6'��� 0,'$6�('8&$7,21

0HJDQ�+DUQH\
&KLHI�([HFXWLYH�2IILFHU
-XO\���������



(;+,%,7�$

&XVWRP�'HYHORSPHQW���3LORW��-XQH������b�-DQXDU\�����

5ROORXW�WR�(QG�8VHUV��2FWREHU�����
�������

,QLWLDO�,PSOHPHQWDWLRQ��7KH�SULPDU\�IRFXV�GXULQJ�WKLV�SLORW�ZLOO�EH�EDVHOLQH�0,'$6�GDWD�LPSOHPHQWDWLRQ
IRU�D�JURXS�RI�SLORW�WHDFKHUV�DQG�DIIHFWHG�VWXGHQWV��:H�ZLOO�IRFXV�RQ�WKH�WHDFKHUcV�GD\�WR�GD\�H[SHULHQFH
DQG�SDUHQW�VWXGHQW�YLVLELOLW\�IRU�OHDUQLQJ�SODQ�FRPSRQHQWV��1RW�DOO�0,'$6�IXQFWLRQDOLW\�ZLOO�EH�DFWLYH�GXULQJ
WKLV�SKDVH��7KH�H[LVWLQJ�6,6�ZLOO �FRQWLQXH�WR�EH�WKH�V\VWHP�RI�UHFRUG�IRU�HQUROOPHQW��VFKHGXOLQJ��DQG
DWWHQGDQFH�GDWD��DQG�IRU�JUDGLQJ�DQG�DFDGHPLF�SHUIRUPDQFH�IRU�DOO�QRQ�SLORW�VWXGHQWV�

-XQH�������,QLWLDO�0,'$6�GDWD�LPSOHPHQWDWLRQ
'LVWULFW�DQG�VFKRRO�VHWXS●

&UHDWH�VLWH�DGPLQLVWUDWRU�DQG�SLORW�WHDFKHU�XVHUV●

,PSRUW�FRXUVH��VHFWLRQ��DQG�JUDGLQJ�LQIRUPDWLRQ�IRU�SLORW�WHDFKHU�FODVVHV●

-XO\������
&&6'���IRFXV�JURXS�PHHWLQJV�DQG�GDWD�FROOHFWLRQ●

(YDOXDWH�H[LVWLQJ�6,6�V\VWHP�WR�GHWHUPLQH�KRZ�WR�SHULRGLFDOO\�VHQG�JUDGLQJ�DQG�DFDGHPLF�SHUIRUPDQFH●

IRU�SLORW�VWXGHQWV�IURP�0,'$6

(DUO\�$XJXVW�������6WXGHQW�/HDUQLQJ�3ODQ�'HVLJQ
&&6'���FRUH�FRPPLWWHH�JURXS�PHHWLQJV�WR�UHYLHZ�IRFXV�JURXS�GDWD�DQG�RXWOLQH�OHDUQLQJ�SODQ●

UHTXLUHPHQWV
:LOOLH�$OEHUW\�RQVLWH�����GD\V�WR�ZRUN�ZLWK�FRUH�FRPPLWWHH�WR�ILQDOL]H�UHTXLUHPHQWV�DQG�VFRSH�IRU�VWXGHQW●

OHDUQLQJ�SODQ�GHYHORSPHQW�SKDVHV�
3KDVH����HVVHQWLDO�IXQFWLRQDOLW\�IRU�2FWREHU�UROORXW●

3KDVH����DQ\WKLQJ�HOVH�WKDW�GRHVQ
W�ILW�LQWR�WKH�2FWREHU�WLPHIUDPH●

,GHQWLI\�EHWD�WHVW�XVHUV�IURP�SLORW�JURXS●

$XJXVW�6HSWHPEHU�������6WXGHQW�/HDUQLQJ�3ODQ�'HYHORSPHQW
DQG�7HVWLQJ
0,'$6�GHYHORSPHQW�DQG�WHVWLQJ�RI�QHZ�SURGXFW�IXQFWLRQDOLW\●

,PSRUW�EDVHOLQH�VWXGHQW�GDWD��EDVLF�GHPRJUDSKLFV��FRQWDFW�LQIRUPDWLRQ��FODVV�HQUROOPHQWV��IRU�VWXGHQWV�LQ●

SLORW�WHDFKHU�FODVVHV
$FWLYDWH�EHWD�WHVW�WHDFKHU�XVHUV●

(DUO\�DFFHVV��WHVWLQJ��DQG�IHHGEDFN�IURP�EHWD�WHVW�WHDFKHU�XVHUV�FRQFXUUHQW�ZLWK�GHYHORSPHQW●

7HVW�PHFKDQLVP�WR�VHQG�DFDGHPLF�GDWD�IURP�0,'$6�WR�H[LVWLQJ�6,6●

2FWREHU�������5ROORXW�WR�)XOO�3LORW�*URXS
$FWLYDWH�UHPDLQLQJ�WHDFKHU�XVHUV●

7UDLQLQJ�VHVVLRQ�IRU�WHDFKHU�XVHUV��JUDGH�ERRN��DVVLJQPHQWV��VFRULQJ��OHDUQLQJ�SODQ��HWF�●

$FWLYDWH�ORJLQV�IRU�DIIHFWHG�VWXGHQWV�DQG�RU�JXDUGLDQV●



'HFHPEHU�������3LORW�IHHGEDFN�DQDO\VLV
'HFHPEHU������b�-DQXDU\������
5HYLVLRQV�EDVHG�RQ�IHHGEDFN●

1HZ�GHYHORSPHQW�LWHPV��WHVWLQJ●

2QJRLQJ�
0RQLWRU�XVDJH�DQG�FROOHFW�IHHGEDFN�IURP�XVHUV●

)XOO �0,'$6�,PSOHPHQWDWLRQ� �'LVWULFW�:LGH� �-XO\ ����� �b �-XQH
����

��������SHU�\HDU
�������SHU�GD\�RQ�VLWH�WUDLQLQJ

)XOO �0,'$6 �LPSOHPHQWDWLRQ �LV �XVXDOO\ �����VWXGHQW� �0,'$6 �ZLOO �UHGXFH �LWV �SHU�VWXGHQW �FRVW� �FDSSLQJ
&&6'��cV�DQQXDO�IHH�DW���������LQ�H[FKDQJH�IRU�FR�PDUNHWLQJ�RSSRUWXQLWLHV�DQG�SUHVHQWDWLRQV�WR�,OOLQRLV
GLVWULFWV�LQ�WKH�ILUVW�\HDU�RI�WKH�FRQWUDFW�

,Q�DGGLWLRQ��0,'$6�ZLOO�UHEDWH�&&6'���D����ILQGHU�UHIHUUDO�IHH�IRU�HYHU\�FORVHG�VDOH�WR�GLVWULFWV�LQWURGXFHG
DQG�UHFRPPHQGHG�E\�&&6'����7KLV�IHH�ZLOO�EH�SURYLGHG�DV�D�GLVFRXQW�RII�WKH�IROORZLQJ�\HDUcV�FRQWUDFW�
3RWHQWLDOO\��&&6'���ZRXOG�QRW�DQ\�VXEVFULSWLRQ�IHH�LI�HQRXJK�GLVWULFWV�MRLQ�WKH�0,'$6�IDPLO\�





 
Board Meeting – 8/06/18 

  Item No. 9.01(a) 
Page 1 

 

  
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

Community Consolidated School District 59 
Elk Grove Township Schools 

2123 S. Arlington Heights Road 
Arlington Heights, IL 60051 

  

Memorandum 
 

To: Dr. Fessler 

From: Vickie Nissen, Asst. Supt. Business 
 

Re: Final Budget for FY 2018/19 

Date: August 6, 2018 

Att: Changes from Tentative to Final 

 

The 2018/19 Tentative Budget has been on public display since July 1 at both the District 
Administration Building and on the District’s web site. An announcement regarding the 
August 6th public hearing appeared in the local newspaper, in accordance with the Illinois 
School Code. The process of adoption includes a review of recommended changes to the 
budget, a public hearing, and the final adoption. The adopted budget must be submitted to 
the State Board of Education. 

 

 

As is customary, refinements are made to the Tentative Budget based on various 
developments and data that were unknown during the preparation phase. While every 

 
 



 
Board Meeting – 8/06/18 

  Item No. 9.01(a) 
Page 2 

 

effort was made to budget for all known programs and plans, the following factors caused 
changes to the Final Budget:  

● Analysis of 2017/18 activity 
● 2017 Levy updates 
● Grant updates 
● Budget manager revisions 

 
The attached document entitled “Changes from Tentative To Final” details the 
recommended changes. Listed are the highlights:  
 

Revenue:  
Education Fund 

● Final 2017 levy information from Cook County 
● Grant updates 
● Updated interest earnings 

Operations and Maintenance Fund 

● Final 2017 levy information from Cook County 
● Updated interest earnings 

Debt Service Fund 

● Updated interest earnings 

Transportation Fund 

● Updated interest earnings 

Social Security/IMRF Fund 

● Final 2017 levy information from Cook County 
● Updated interest earnings 

Working Cash Fund 

● Updated interest earnings 

 

 

 

 

 
 



 
Board Meeting – 8/06/18 

  Item No. 9.01(a) 
Page 3 

 

Expenditures:  
Education Fund  

● Increase in special eduction tuition for residental facility 
● Addition of contract services for nurse and psychologist positions due to anticipated 

FMLA requests 
● Reduction in workers’ compensation premiums 
● Reduction in liability premiums  
● Adjustments due to grant applications 
● Salary/benefit updates; No new FTE positions  
● Reduction in technology expenses;  Technology Financial Management Plan has 

been updated 

Operations and Maintenance Fund  

● Salary updates to reflect new employment contract 
● Reduction in workers’ compensation premiums 
● Reduction in liability premiums 
● Security camera project carried over from FY18  

Transportation Fund 

● Reduction in workers’ compensation premiums 
● Reduction in liability premiums 
● Increase in non-NSSEO outplaced student transportation  
● Fuel adjustment 

Social Security/IMRF Fund 

● Changed as a result of updated salaries  

Capital Projects Fund 

● Carryover of expenses from FY18 for the completion of the new Administrative 
Center project 

 

Fiscal year 2017/18 actual figures remain estimated. The actual figures will be available 
with the final recording of accruals when the audit is complete. Interest earnings are 
presented on a cash basis in this document, but will be subject to GASB 31 
“mark-to-market” adjustments as part of final audit adjustments.  

As always, should you or the Board members have any questions, we will be happy to 
address them.  

 
 



2018/19 
Tentative to Final Budget

Vision: One District, One Population with One 
Core Purpose

Board of Education Meeting
August 6, 2018



Timeline for Adoption
● June 11  - General review of the tentative budget

● June 25 - Authorized to put on public display and announce public 
hearing

● July 1 - Tentative FY19 Budget on public display for 30 days

● August 6 - Changes from Tentative to Final FY19 Budget and public 
hearing

● August 13 – FY19 Budget adoption 



Highlights
● Student/Staff Support

○ Continued social emotional learning and support
○ Continued coaching and learning support
○ Continued early learning and intervention 

programming
○ Refresh of student devices grades K - 1
○ Refresh of staff devices



Highlights
● Construction

○ Districtwide capital projects
○ Completion of new Administrative and Professional 

Development Center



Changes from Tentative to Final
● Education Fund:

○ Revenue:
■ Final 2017 levy update
■ Grant updates
■ Interest earnings update

○ Expenses:
■ Increase in special education tuition for residential 

facility
■ Addition of contract services
■ Reduction in workers’ compensation premiums
■ Reduction in liability premiums
■ Grant updates
■ Reduction in technology expenses
■ Staffing update - no new FTEs



Changes from Tentative to Final
● Operations and Maintenance Fund: 

○ Revenue:
■ Final 2017 levy update
■ Interest earnings update

○ Expenses:
■ Reduction in workers’ compensation premiums
■ Reduction in liability premiums
■ Salary updates to reflect new employment contract
■ Carryover of security camera project from FY18

● Debt Service Fund: 
○ Revenue:

■ Interest earnings update



Changes from Tentative to Final
● Transportation Fund: 

○ Revenue:
■ Interest earnings update

○ Expenses
■ Reduction in workers’ compensation premiums
■ Reduction in liability premiums
■ Increase in non-NSSEO outplaced transportation
■ Fuel adjustment



Changes from Tentative to Final
● Social Security/IMRF Fund: 

○ Revenue:
■ Final 2017 levy update
■ Interest earnings update

○ Expenses:
■ Changed as a result of updated salaries

● Working Cash Fund: 
○ Revenue:

■ Interest earnings update













































































































Board Meeting – 8/6/18 
Item No. 9.01(e) 

 
 

COMMUNITY CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT 59 
Elk Grove Township Schools 

 
RESOLUTION: RECOMMENDATION FOR CHANGES TO THE 2018/19 

TENTATIVE BUDGET  
 
Background 
On June 11, 2018 the Board discussed the 2018/19 tentative budget. On June 25,              
2018, the Board of Education approved a resolution instructing the administration to            
publicly display the 2018/19 tentative budget and place a notice in the newspaper             
concerning the hearing of the final budget on August 6, 2018. 
 
As is customary, refinements are made to the tentative budget based on various             
developments and data which were unknown. When the data became available, it was             
incorporated into the budget. Changes have been summarized via a separate           
memorandum and listing, identified by the individual funds. 
 
The following figures confirm the proposed changes from the budget on public display to              
the budget being recommended for adoption.  

      2018/19     2018/19 
   Budget on   Budget for 

 Public Display   Adoption 
 

 
Revenue/Other Financing Sources (excluding transfers) 
       Educational Fund $87,469,020 $87,430,087  
       Operations & Maintenance Fund 8,514,696 8,596,763 
       Debt Service Fund (including levy) 3,591,040 3,591,055  
       Transportation Fund 6,225,338 6,222,931  
       IMR/FICA Fund 2,540,598 2,771,074 
       Capital Projects Fund 0 0 
       Working Cash Fund 1,125,329 1,134,707  
                Total $109,466,021 $109,746,617  
 

 



Board Meeting – 8/6/18 
Item No. 9.01(e)  

Page 2 
 
Expenditures (excluding transfers)  

Educational Fund $92,553,736 $92,363,877 
Operations & Maintenance Fund 8,324,371 8,452,513 
Debt Service Fund (including debt payment) 3,500,950 3,500,950 
Transportation Fund 6,415,822 6,649,448  
IMR/FICA Fund 3,307,163 3,427,604 
Capital Projects Fund 0 3,765,000  
Working Cash Fund               _______0 _______0   

               Total $114,102,042 $118,159,392 
 
 
 
Recommendation 
Approval 
 

Resolution 
Motion made by ___________________, seconded by _____________ to adopt the          
following resolution: 
 
 
 

BE IT RESOLVED THAT on the 6th day of August, 2018 the Board of Education               
of Community Consolidated School District 59 approve the following changes to           
the 2018/19 budget for purposes of adoption, said changes to be attached to             
these minutes as part of the record of deliberation over the same.  
 

      2018/19     2018/19 
   Budget on   Budget for 

 Public Display   Adoption 
 
Revenue/Other Financing Sources (excluding transfers) 
       Educational Fund $87,469,020 $87,430,087  
       Operations & Maintenance Fund 8,514,696 8,596,763 
       Debt Service Fund (including levy) 3,591,040 3,591,055  
       Transportation Fund 6,225,338 6,222,931  
       IMR/FICA Fund 2,540,598 2,771,074 
       Capital Projects Fund 0 0 
       Working Cash Fund 1,125,329 1,134,707  
                Total $109,466,021 $109,746,617  
 
 

 
 

 
 



Board Meeting – 8/6/18 
Item No. 9.01(e) 

Page 3 
 
Expenditures (excluding transfers)  

Educational Fund $92,553,736 $92,363,877 
Operations & Maintenance Fund 8,324,371 8,452,513 
Debt Service Fund (including debt payment) 3,500,950 3,500,950 
Transportation Fund 6,415,822 6,649,448  
IMR/FICA Fund 3,307,163 3,427,604 
Capital Projects Fund 0 3,765,000  
Working Cash Fund               _______0 _______0   

               Total $114,102,042 $118,159,392 
 
 

 
 



 
 

                                                                                    Board Meeting –   08/06/2018 
Item-No. 9.02 

Page 1 
 

 
 

COMMUNITY CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT 59 
Elk Grove Township Schools 

 
RESOLUTION: APPROVAL OF CHANGES TO BOARD POLICY 7:50 SCHOOL 

ADMISSIONS 
Background  
 

 
Resolution 
Motion made by _____________________, seconded by ____________________ _to adopt 
the following resolution: 

 
WHEREAS   the newly enacted Accelerated Placement Act requires school districts to 
modify the school admissions policy for entrance to kindergarten and first grade;  
 
WHEREAS, upon attorney review of this policy, a recommendation was made to 
distinguish between schools on a traditional calendar and schools on a full year calendar 
in Policy 7:50 School Admissions;  

 
 
NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED THAT on the 6th day of August, 2018,  the 
Community Consolidated School District 59 Board of Education approves the revisions 
reflected in both the PRESS recommendations and the recommendations of the district 
attorney.   The modified policy is attached to this resolution.  
 
 
 
 

https://drive.google.com/file/d/1_zdWdZK6GonxttOTm0u4RWRTp6rznkQQ/view?usp=sharing


 
 

                                                                                    Board Meeting –   08/06/2018 
Item-No. 9.02 

Page 2 
 

 
 

 





 
 

Board Meeting – 8/06/18 
     Item No. 10.00 

 
 

COMMUNITY CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT 59 
Elk Grove Township Schools 

 
RESOLUTION: PUBLIC HEARING: 2018/19 BUDGET  
 
Background 
Section 17-1 of the Illinois Code requires that a budget be adopted within the first 
calendar quarter of the fiscal year. Having been on public display more than the 
required thirty (30) days, the next step is to hold a public hearing prior to adoption of the 
budget. 
 
Recommendation 
The administration recommends that the meeting be opened for public comments 
and/or requests for consideration prior to adoption of the budget. Resolutions to open 
and to close the hearing are included. 
 
 
  

 



 
 

Board Meeting – 8/06/18 
     Item No. 10.00  

Page 2 
 

Resolution #1 
Motion made by _______________________ , seconded by __________________ that 
the Community Consolidated School District 59 Board of Education meeting be opened 
on this date, August 06, 2018 for a public hearing on the proposed budget for the 
2018/19 year and that the secretary shall record the time as _________ p.m. 
 
 

 

 
 
 
 

 
 



 
 

Board Meeting – 8/06/18 
     Item No. 10.00  

Page 3 
 

Resolution #2 
Motion made by _______________________ , seconded by __________________ that 
the hearing on the 2018/19 proposed budget be closed and the secretary shall record 
the time as _________p.m. 
 

 
  





  
 
 

 Board Meeting – 08/06/2018 
Item No. 15.0 

Page 1 
COMMUNITY CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT 59 

Elk Grove Township Schools 
 
RESOLUTION: CLOSED MEETING 
Background 
Provisions of the Illinois Open Meetings Act ( Ill Rev. Stat., Chapter 102, Section 41, et. seq.)                
stipulate that all or part of a meeting may be closed to the public upon a majority vote of a                    
quorum taken in any properly called open meeting. The minutes shall disclose the vote of each                
member on the question of entering closed session and shall state the specific statutory              
exception authorizing the closing of the meeting. A single vote may authorize a series of closed                
meetings on the same topic within a three-month period. Minutes shall be kept of all closed                
sessions and shall record the date, time, place of meeting, members present and absent, a               
summary of discussions of all matters proposed, discussed or decided, and a record of any               
votes taken.  No final action may be taken in closed session.  
Resolution 
 
Time __________________ 
 
Motion made by _____________________, seconded by ____________________ to adopt the 
following resolution: 
 
BE IT RESOLVED THAT on the 6th day of August 2018, the Community Consolidated School               
District 59 Board of Education recess in a closed meeting for discussion of “The appointment,               
employment, compensation, discipline, performance, or dismissal of specific employees of the           
District…” and “minutes of meetings lawfully closed, whether for purposes of approval by the              
body of the minutes or semi-annual review of the minutes as mandated by Section 2.06.” 5                
ILCS 120/2(c)(1, 21). 
 



  
 
 

 Board Meeting – 08/06/2018 
Item No. 15.0 

Page 2 

 





 
 

 Board Meeting –   08/06/2018 
Item-No. 16.0 

Page 1 
 

 
 

COMMUNITY CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT 59 
Elk Grove Township Schools 

 
RESOLUTION: RECONVENE MEETING 
 
Time: ____________________ 
 

 
Resolution 
Motion made by _____________________, seconded by _____________________ to adopt 
the following resolution: 

 
BE IT RESOLVED THAT on the 6th day of August 2018, the Community Consolidated 
School District 59 Board of Education meeting is reconvened.  

 





 
  

Board Meeting – 08/06/2018 
Item No.- 17.0 

Page 1 
 

COMMUNITY CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT 59 
Elk Grove Township Schools 

 
RESOLUTION: ADJOURN THE MEETING OF THE BOARD OF EDUCATION 
 

 
 

Time: ______________________ 
 
 
______________________ made a motion, seconded by ____________________ to adopt the 
following resolution: 
 

BE IT RESOLVED THAT on the 6th day of August, 2018, the Community Consolidated 
School District 59 Board of Education meeting is adjourned. 

 

 


